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16 December 2004

Dear Mike

It has come to my attention that | have not yet written to you with information that | agreed, during
Plenary on_3 March, to send you. | apologise for the oversight.

During follow up questions to one tabled by Jeff Cuthbert, you asked me what element of the
Assembly Investment Grant scheme (AIG) is provided by European funding. At the time, | told
you that | did not have a breakdown of that information and would write. In actual fact, the answer
is very simple — none. AIG is funded entirely from the Welsh Assembly Government'’s budget.

Yours sincerely
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